Bradford, Brittany

From: Aaron Kenter <Kenter@GBSKlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:05 PM

To: Bradford, Brittany

Cc: Chris Welsh

Subject: RE: Meeting on 10/9/2024

Attachments: Notice of Representation - ACT Investments

Good afternoon Brittany,

Chris Welsh of ACT Investments sent forwarded me your below email. I sent you the attached email
requesting a copy of ODOT’s appraisal and right of way plans on November 1st, but have not yet received a
response. Please send that information to me so that I can review it with my client. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Aaron E. Kenter, Esq.

Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP
I

A 500 S. Front St. Ste. 1200, Columbus OH 43215
P 614-229-4540 M 614-975-5130 F 614-229-4568
E Kenter@GBSKlaw.com W www.GBSKlaw.com

Click Here to Schedule a Phone Call with Me

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete and notify
Kenter@GBSKlaw.com. Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP are not tax advisors. Contact
your tax advisor about eminent domain tax consequences.

From: Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Chris Welsh <cwelsh@cmhdray.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting on 10/9/2024

Good afternoon Chris,

I was checking in to see if the attorney had a chance to review the paperwork.

We would really like to get this wrapped up ASAP. @



Have a great day!

Brittany Bradford

Realty Specialist 1

ODOT- District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
(P)740.323.5423

brittany.bradford@dot.ohio.gov
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not
click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if
available.




